














From:

Sent: Monday, 24 October 2022 6:12 PM

To: GIPA

Cc: ]

Subject: RE: GIPA application - Request for Information - Contract information for ([  IIEE

Attachments: D18 74636 I Contract.pdf; Tender Evaluation Report endorsed MT, MD,
DH.pdf; HPE Records Manager Folder _ FRN18_1808 _ FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT -
TENDERING - FRNSW Plus Plan Strategic Review.msg; 3173_001.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

To be pedantic related to the request, the contract was not with [IIIlJllll the contracts were with | I EREGEGzN
I These contracts were managed by PMO, not EBU.

In the PMO W drive | have been able to find the attached contract, which covers 17 October 2018 — 16 October 2021
for a total of $288,000. | have also found the Tender Evaluation Report that supports that contract. | found in the W

drive reference to a RM8 folder, but | don’t have access to it (have included as well in case you do have access).

I have also found a signed briefing around extension of the previous contract from $200k to $351k. | have not seen
this original contract nor know where to find it. | would assume Procurement would have a copy?

Together the $351k and the $288k would account for $639. | am unsure when the additional cost was incurred.

Cheers,

@éﬁ

GOVERNMENT

Executive Officer

Office of the Commissioner | Fire and Rescue NSW

E: IO ire.nsw.gov.au

T: (02) — |\ o4 Linkedin

1 Amarina Avenue, Greenacre, NSW, 2190 | Locked Mail Bag 12, Greenacre, NSW, 21¢

PREPARED FOR ANYTHING. wwwsirenswaovay €D € @

From: GIPA <GIPA@fire.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 24 October 2022 5:06 PM
To: Executive Business Unit <ExecutiveBusinessUnit@fire.nsw.gov.au>; [ EGGczNN

< fire.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: GIPA application - Request for Information - Contract information for ||| | EGzN
Importance: High

Good afternoon EBU
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Legal & Regulatory Services (L&RS) has received a formal request for information under the Government
Information (Public Access) Act 2009 (GIPA Act), requesting the following:

How to respond to this Search Request

Please provide all documents which fall within the scope of the request to L&RS by Thursday 27 October
2022.

Please consider which documents might be responsive to this request, and where those documents are
stored. Relevant documents may include for example - eAIRS report, BOSS call logs, emails, file notes,
HR documents, hard copy documents and other electronic documents.

Please consider the scope carefully to make sure that you have provided all relevant documents. You may
decide that another person, team or directorate also needs to provide documents. Please advise me if this
is the case.

Other concerns about this Request for Information

Please advise if you have any special concerns about this GIPA application. For example, the information
may relate to an incident which is the subject of a coronial or criminal investigation, it may be subject to
confidentiality, it may relate to third party businesses or individuals, or its release may otherwise negatively
impact on FRNSW, the NSW Government or another party.

Also, please advise of any other information which may be relevant in assessing the public interest
considerations for and against disclosure under the GIPA Act. | will discuss these concerns with you
and determine whether we need to take these factors into account when deciding what information to
release.

Please provide any identified documents as a response to this email to the GIPA inbox.

In accordance with the GIPA Act, please provide details of the types of searches (e.g. eAIRS, BOSS,
database/s etc.), locations and time taken (15 minute increments) and dates/days to respond to this
request. The search for documents checklist (refer to the tables below) assists you in responding to this
request.

Please send an email to gipa@fire.nsw.gov.au or on 02 9269 6447 if you have any questions.

SEARCH FOR DOCUMENTS DETAILS

Days/dates Locations searched Time taken to FRNSW ¢
eg 7/6/2019 (1 (eg eAIRS, BOSS, Professional Standards, HR conduct search docs
hour) 11/6/2019 databases etc) 15 mins (eg John
(15 mins) increments

(eg 1 hour 16

mins)
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From: I

Sent: Monday, 24 October 2022 8:42 PM

To: GIPA

Ce: I

Subject: RE: GIPA application - Request for Information - Contract information for |

Hi
I am assuming these are two different requests concerning the same subject.

I will provide all the information I have and will let you decide what to provide each request as they are slightly
different.

The main concern is around the contracts. There is a period of time where the engagement of I was done
without undertaking a procurement process. Then there is the second component where a procurement process
was undertaken and a contract was signed.

For the information relating to the engagement prior to the one undertaken by procurement you may wish to reach
out to the old “PMO” section which is now part of the office of the Commissioner, | know the main person involved

I s o ong working for us but ([ Bl is sti!! there she may be able to shed some light around if
any contracts were sighed before the procurement process we ran.

In the Transcripts Mr Baxter mentions that he brought him in at the start so not sure how you want to deal with that
component but | don’t have the information around that engagement or around the planning and forming of the
contract.

All the information | will be providing is around the procurement process undertaken in mid 2018.

Thanks

From: GIPA <GIPA@fire.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 24 October 2022 5:28 PM

To: I - c.'SW. EOV.2U>

Subject: GIPA application - Request for Information - Contract information for ||| NN
Importance: High

Good afternoon-

Legal & Regulatory Services (L&RS) has received a formal request for information under the Government
Information (Public Access) Act 2009 (GIPA Act), requesting the following:
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How to respond to this Search Reguest

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
hour) 11/6/2019 databases etc) 16 mins (eg John
(15 mins) increments

(eg 1 hour 15

mins)

Kind regards,
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